



Arch Petroleum Inc.

March 29, 1990

ARCO Oil & Gas Co.
Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79702

RE: E.C. Hill "D" Federal No. 6
Unit I, Sec. 34, T23S, R37E
Lea County, New Mexico
Waiver of Objection to Rule
303-A Exception

Dear Sir:

Arch Petroleum Inc. has applied to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission for an Exception to Rule 303-A which would allow Arch to downhole commingle the Devonian Zone at 7300'-7400' in the Teague Devonian Pool with the Abo zone at 6500'-6600' in the South Teague Abo Pool.

If you have no objections to this request please sign and date the attached waiver and send one copy to Mr. David Catanach and one copy to Arch in the envelopes provided.

Sincerely,

David Miller

DM/slw
Attachments